MILKS CAMP COMMUNITY

BY-LAWS

ST. CHARLES, SOUTH DAKOTA

ARTICLE I

NAME:

SECTION 1: This organization shall be known at Milk's Camp Community, Gregory County, St. Charles, South Dakota, an entity of the Rosebud Sioux Tribe, organized under and pursuant to the Indian Reorganization Act of 1934, and pursuant to the Constitution and By-laws of the Rosebud Sioux Tribe.

ARTICLE II

GOVERNING BODY:

- SECTION 1: The governing body of Milk's Camp Community shall consist of the Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, Secretary/Treasurer and Sargeant-At-Arms.
- SECTION 11: To be eligible to serve as an officer of Milk's Camp Community a member must be an emrolled member of the Rosebud Sioux Tribe; not convicted of any Felony convictions, and must reside in Milk's Camp Community for a period of six (6) consective months prior to election of office.
- SECTION 111: The Community council shall have the power to appoint various boards of officers, as many as deemed appropriate or fulfill any vacancies of office.
- SECTION IV: It shall be the duty of Milk's Camp Community members to elect the Community officers for a term of two (2) years.

 Elected community officers shall replace prior community officers beginning at the end of each previous administration.
- SECTION V: Community representative for Milk's Camp Community shall have a high school education to be eligible for election as a Community representative to the Tribal Council.

QUORUM

SECTION 4: A quorum of ten (10) voting community members shall constitute business transactions.

SECTION11: It shall be the duty of the Secretary to record all names present at each meeting.

ARTICLE IV

MEMBERSHIP:

- SECTION 1: Members of Milk's Camp Community shall consist of all persons who reside in Milk's Camp Community for ninety (90) consecutive days.
- SECTION 11: Any enrolled member of the Rosebud Sioux Tribe and Milk's Camp Community, eighteen (18) years of age or older who has resided for ninety (90) days immediately prior to the election day in the community in which he/she anticipates to vote, is qualified to vote.
- SECTION 111: Non-enrolled members of the Rosebud Sioux, but, who are enrolled on another reservation and has resided for (90) days in Milk's Camp Community may be qualified to vote in Milk's Camp Community elections only.

ARTICLE V

COMMUNITY MEETINGS:

- SECTION 1: It shall be the duty of the Community Chairperson to call a regular meeting on the second Tuesday of each month.
- SECTION 11: It shall be the duty of the Community Chairperson to call special meetings where and when desired.
- SECTION 111: It shall be the duty of the Community Chairperson to call meetings of the various community boards and all other special committees.

MIlk's Camp Community
By-laws.
Page 3

ARTICLE VI

INVOCATION:

SECTION 1: At each Community meeting, it shall be the duty of the Community Chairperson to call on one member to give an invocation before each meeting proceeds.

ARTICLE VII

RESOLUTIONS:

SECTION 1: Any and all resolutions shall be in a written form and signed by the proper authority.

SECTION 11: All resolutions are subject to review and may be returned to the Community for amendment.

ARTICLE VIII

CERTIFICATION:

SECTION 1: The Chairman and Secretary of the Community Council shall certify all proceedings and documents of Milk's Camp Community Council.

ARTICLE IX

AMENDMENTS:

Amendments to these by-laws shall be made by a 2/3 vote in favor of any such amendments at any regular meeting of the community. Amendments shall be presented in the same manner as resolutions.

RECEIVED

ROSEBUD

RIOUX TRUSE

Secretary/Treasurer

Milk' Camp Community

MAR 20, 10014

Carl McKenzie
Community Chairman

Milk's Camp Community

